
.. 

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
( PUAIE TWf) 

Dete Flt!narx 16. 1992 

1. Olvfafen a.wttaff .a_--l.._ __ "IIUICISiiU.II~n/~.ulau,lwiiL.-------------------

l . aca Lwl hrxlm 

4. a.-tell ....at Title •=rt fpc CU•ll•tl!l! of axe CertJflctt• Ito· S175 W 

Cotllollclttld C'"nlcetln TtliCQIItrylett !~ •. Uftctht _...,. 21. 1291 

5. • a tM ..a:.t lllflfiW blat (ettec:ll Mfllr •t• aheet If ntceMef'Y) 

A. ,rc¥1. liMit C*lY fpc NtUlated c~IH or ACIIOifYM C*lY ,...utated frd.atriH , 
• ..._, In lute 25•22, 1~, P .A. C. 

t . Prc~Yt• ~nE ,_ lftd eddrMa fpc all ot"-". (Mttd! rwtltl!tttlm t o cllmtt.) 

1. ,ertiH lftd the i r ,......,satlm <If eny) 

1\rt A. llottb 

6 . a.dt _ , 

_JL ~tetlon It ettKhed. 

__ ~tetlon will be prcovlded wltJI ,.. _.tlcn. 

1:\PSC~\WP\!ITDrT. 

PSC/W 10 (I...,IHd 01/96) 

DOCUMENT Nl MBER- OATE 

0203' f £816 g: 
FPSC l?f C010S/qfpORWIG 



McLeodUS4. 

Ms. Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

p E r; E i 'J E u 
rta \'l \\ 48 ~\\ ·gg 

)IJH\~I~ T!l~11C tl 
!o\AIL llOOH 

February I 1, 1999 

. \ 

FEB J 2 1999 

RE: Certificate No. 3175 -Consolidated Communications Telecom Services Inc. 

Dear Ms. Isler: 

Thank you for your memo of February 9, 1999, to Bill Haas at McLeodUSA. Pursuant to 
that memo, this letter constitutes a request for the cancellation of Certificate No. 3175, issued to 
Consolidated Communications Telecom Services Inc. (CCTS). 

This cancellation results from the merger of CCTS and McLeod USA 
Telecommunications Services, Inc. (McLeodUSA), approved by Commission in Docket No. 
980079-Tl, Order No. PSC-98-0376-FOF-TI, issued March 9, 1998. We regret our failure to 
request cancellation of the certificate ofCCTS prior to this time. 

Pursuant to that order, all customers ofCCTS have been transferred to McLeodUSA. 
understand that, for 1998, and revenues from those customers can be included in the basis for the 
regulatory assessment fcc ofMcLeodUSA, but that the minimum fee would apply separately to 
CCTS and McLeod USA (that is, the minimum fee payable for 1998 would be twice the usual 
minimum fee). All interexchange service to the former CCTS customers is now provided 
pursuant to the interexchange certificate held by McLeodUSA, Certificate No. 4807. The 
certificate of CCI'S should be canceled because CCTS no longer has any customers in Florida, 
and in fact no longer exists as a GCparate corporation. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

D wid R. Conn 
Vice President - Law and Regulatory Affairs 

cc: Kay Noeth 
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